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present gymnasium. Incidentally, it is amusing to
note that a large condenser was sent out from the
old country for use at the Dockyard to make the
“salt water” of the lake suitable for drinking pur-
poses.

In 1878, a fine Educational Building was erected,
and let it be mentioned here this same building which
was originally intended for a maximum of 60 Gentle-
men Cadets has now to accommodate 150. A Hos-
pital of 24 beds was added in 1902 and attached to
the Educational Building.

In 1903, a fine new Gymnasium, connected with the
“Stone Frigate” by a covered way, and also quarters
for the Staff-Adjutant, were added.

A modern up-to-date Dormitory with single rooms
for each Cadet, also a Gun Shed, were put up to
provide for the every increasing number of Gentle-
men Cadets in 1912,

A riding establishment, stables, a fine covered
riding school and quarters for servants have all been
added the last few years, and the old wooden docks
in rear of “The Stone Frigate” replaced by concrete.
A new covered skating rink is to be put up immedi-
ately and has been given to the College by friends in
Montreal.

The “Inner” Enclosure, as the point of the penin-
sula is termed, contains all the buildings directly
connected with the accommodation of the Gentlemen
Cadets and the ‘Outer’ Enclosure contains the quar-
ters for the Commandant, the two Company Com-
manders, servants’ quarters, the riding establish-
ment and covered riding school.

The College was originally modelled on the Royal
Military Academy at Woolwich and the United States




